From: |Redacted |

Sent: 4/7/2011 9:01:04 AM
To: 'am3@cpuc.ca.gov' (am3@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Stock, William (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WC(CS3);
'ccm@cpuc.ca.gov' (ccm@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:
Subject: Mtng w/ Paul Clanon to discuss PG&E Gas Pipeline Hydrostaic Testing Permitting

Hi Anna-Marie,
Bill Stock (with David Kraska and Jane Battey) would like to meet w/ Paul Clanon on the above subject
tomorrow morning if possible. Is Paul available to meet between 9am and 10am (30mins) tomorrow?

Thank you for your attention on this matter.
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